CB FINANCIAL CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARY
2005 Annual Report

CB FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.
Letter to Stockholders .............................................................................................................................

1

Selected Financial Information and Other Data .....................................................................................

4

Management s Discussion and Analysis ................................................................................................

5

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm ............................................................

17

Consolidated Financial Statements:
Balance Sheets..............................................................................................................................

18

Statements of Operations..............................................................................................................

19

Statements of Comprehensive Income .........................................................................................

20

Statements of Changes in Stockholders Equity ..........................................................................

21

Statements of Cash Flows ............................................................................................................

22

Notes to Consolidated financial statements..................................................................................

23

Management and Bank Personnel ....................................................................................................

45

General Corporate Information ........................................................................................................

46

Cornerstone Bank Web Address:

www.thecornerstonebank.com

For stock transfers and change of address on shares owned please contact our Stock Transfer Agent
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Company
Corporate Trust Dept.
100 East Tryon Road
Raleigh, NC 27603
1-877-685-0576

CB Financial Corporation
Letter to Stockholders

Dear Stockholders,
Bear with us while we wipe our brows and catch our collective breaths over the past five years in building your
Bank, especially after the whirlwind of activity we accomplished during the past year. We thank you for
supporting these efforts and for being involved in our growth.
If this were a CNN report, the headlines would start scrolling. Consider some of these:
Opened second branch in Wilson with immediate success
Opened mortgage/loan production office in Zebulon, NC
Formed a holding company to broaden our corporate opportunities
Gained almost three percentage points in market share growth, to 14.25% of all Wilson County deposits
Exceeded $150 million in assets
Earned $1.135 million, after taxes, a 66% increase over the previous year
Continued to hire some of the best and brightest bankers in the area
Organized an affinity club for our senior customers
All the while, we grew in all key areas of measurement, maintained a stable team of directors and senior
management, and successfully completed our first full five years of operations. A lot of banks would be glad to
exchange results. Take just one example: in an environment of rising mortgage rates, with the refinance boom
well past crested, and with slower building starts, our Bank performed admirably with mortgage closings worth
$15.5 million, which generated $212,800 in fee income. That was just one of the Bank s successes this past
year.
Now, some details behind the headlines:
Opened new branch. A full-service banking center was opened in November in one of Wilson s older
neighborhoods. Formerly a First Union/Wachovia branch and an out parcel of the town s original mall, we
renovated the bank building and at the same time Parkwood Mall is receiving a complete makeover, including a
10-screen Carmike Theater that is being built beside our branch. While some businesses left this part of town,
we moved in and reestablished a community bank hub. Within two months, and with no promotion, deposits
exceeded $9 million.
Opened mortgage/loan production office. The Bank s senior management has some roots in the eastern part of
Wake County, and saw this as an advantageous time to tap the growing real estate activity of that area. Wake
County claims to welcome 92 new people every day, enjoying explosive growth, and eastern Wake is one of the
undeveloped regions ready for expansion. With good management and local and experienced lenders on board,
our mortgage/loan production office opened during the third quarter and is making appropriate contacts in the
area. Since opening we have originated 21 loans and almost $3 million in mortgage loan originations.
Formed holding company. CB Financial Corporation became the parent of Cornerstone Bank and any future
subsidiaries. Bank management and directors are the same for the holding company and the Bank. The holding
company structure assists in growth and with better management of capital. The new structure allowed us to
issue $5 million in trust preferred securities, which provided us with more capital so the Bank could continue
serving the community, without diluting shareholders ownership of the Bank.
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Grew market share. As with each of the past five years of existence, your Bank has grown rapidly in Wilson
County. Currently $14.25 of each $100 deposited in Wilson County is now on deposit at Cornerstone. That s
good enough for third overall in the market. The FDIC-based figures are posted as of each June 30th
well
before opening the new branch. Pure and simple, the market share position is due to residents and small business
owners preferring to work with a locally owned and locally managed bank. Senior management is on-site and
accessible, every day.
Exceeded $150 million in assets. Again a reflection of the support from the area, this number represents steady
growth at a reasonable pace.
Earned $1.135 million, after taxes, a 66% increase over the previous year. Shareholders are rewarded when
the business is profitable, and 2005 was the first year that our profits exceeded $1 million. Cornerstone is well
capitalized and these earnings continue to strengthen our capital base.
Continued to hire some of the best and brightest bankers in the area. Senior management remains excited
about the number and quality of people who inquire about employment here. Word gets around quickly that
employees are treated well; know management is actively involved and that they have excellent growth
opportunities with a local community bank. People like Rick Stewart (lending office, Parkwood Office), Sara
Hudgins (Mortgage Department, Main Office), Carla Harvey (customer service office, Main Office), Pat Kelly
(teller, Parkwood Office), Denise Winstead (Business Services Assistant), and Mickey Walker and Barbara
Pulley (Zebulon LPO) are among the people who joined Cornerstone within the past year. All are respected and
well known for their work with other banks, and customers have followed them to Cornerstone.
Organized an affinity club for our senior customers. Our Second 50 Club, for those customers with a senior s
checking account, has been a huge success. Quarterly meetings involve a variety of programs
some
educational, some recreational and some with travel. Encouraging and supporting the Bank s senior customers
ensures a solid foundation.
With the past year behind us, indeed with the first five years behind us, we move into 2006 focused on
maintaining that momentum.
In the coming weeks, the Bank will expand into much-needed office space next door to the Main Office in the
new John Hackney Insurance building. With our back office staff members next door, we will have more space
for customer services in the Bank.
Also, the Bank remains actively involved in some non-banking products and services, such as the Certificate of
Deposit Account Registry Service (CDARS) and an ownership in Community Trust of the Southeast. We also
are still partnered with Capital Investments to provide investment services for consumers and employment
benefit services for businesses. Ask us at any time about our abilities to provide a complete source for all
financial service, including wealth management, trust services and a long list of ways to grow your money and
manage it wisely.
Our stock remains thinly traded, with shareholders viewing this as a long-term investment. So far, original
charter shareholders have received four stock dividends, and the most recent sale of our stock was for 178 shares
on February 28th at a price of $15.50 per share. All of that translates into a growth of 77% over the original
investment of $11.00 per share. Said differently, an original purchase of 100 shares on March 15, 2000 at $11
per share ($1,100) is now equal to 126 shares at $15.50 per share ($1,953), over a 77.5% increase in value.
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The only negative in the Bank s results can be traced to some underperforming loans, which goes with the
territory for any bank over time and is especially true of start-up banks our age. In addition, Cornerstone, like
all banks, saw an increase in problem loans directly related to Congress passage of the new bankruptcy law.
The Bank prices loans fairly, works closely with local residents and businesses, and takes reasonable risks
consistent with a local community bank. Even so, some loans go bad. Reserves are believed to be adequate and
the coming year will be one of working through those troublesome loans.
Expansion within the area will continue, especially in looking for additional opportunities to grow the mortgage
business. All the while, the Bank is steadfast in its promise to remain a community bank with a focus on the
immediate market area. We hope to never outgrow our roots, and they are deep here.
More than ever before, we thank you again for sharing our growth. Look through this annual report, and feel
free to ask any questions. Join us at our annual meeting, held on May 25, 2006 at 10:00 a.m., at Something
Different, 3342 Airport Boulevard, Wilson, North Carolina 27896. Stop by any of our offices and talk to any of
our employees. We re here because of you, and for you, and that makes it all worthwhile.
Sincerely,

Tom Brown
Chairman of the Board

Norm Osborn
President and CEO
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Selected Financial Information and Other Data
The selected financial information and other data presented below have been derived, in part, from the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Company. The selected financial information and other data should be
read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto presented elsewhere herein.
2005
Operating Data:
Total interest income
$
Total interest expense
Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Net interest income after
provision for loan losses
Total non-interest income
Total non-interest expense
Income tax expense
Net income (loss)
$
(1)
Per Common Share Data:
Net income (loss) per share - basic
$
Net income (loss) per share - diluted
Book value
Selected Year-End Balance Sheet Data:
Loans
$
Allowance for loan losses
Other earning assets
Total assets
Deposits
Borrowings
Stockholders equity
Selected Average Balances:
Total assets
$
Loans
Total interest-earning assets
Deposits
Total interest-bearing liabilities
Stockholders equity
Selected Performance Ratios:
Return on average assets
Return on average equity
Net interest margin
Non-interest expense to average assets
Asset Quality Ratios:
Allowance for loan losses to
period-end loans
Net loan charge-offs to average loans
Capital Ratios:
Total risk-based capital
Tier 1 risk-based capital
Leverage ratio
Equity to assets
Average equity to average assets

7,618
3,055
4,563
625
3,938
874
3,068
609
1,135

At or for the Periods Ended December 31,
2004
2003
2002
(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)
$

5,102
1,920
3,182
614
2,568
724
2,345
265
682

$

$

$

4,285
1,845
2,440
374
2,066
1,014
2,239
841

$

$

3,640
1,534
2,106
391
1,715
782
1,969
528

2001

$

2,792
1,557
1,235
367

$

868
305
1,542
(369)

0.64 $
0.64
7.85

(0.50)
(0.50)
6.64

1.13
1.10
10.30

$

0.68
0.67
9.32

$

0.84
0.84
8.64

$

114,468
1,775
30,112
152,771
129,069
12,543
10,442

$

89,330
1,216
25,237
119,972
108,624
1,667
9,396

$

73,187
1,033
17,011
98,674
87,371
2,343
8,716

$

58,649
845
13,229
74,974
65,519
1,250
7,909

$

38,292
523
11,761
54,173
48,885
5,078

132,455
97,732
125,718
116,184
103,257
10,017

$

105,981
81,235
100,922
93,852
89,687
8,703

$

89,666
65,907
85,220
78,742
75,907
8,336

$

65,526
48,896
62,098
58,210
54,503
6,014

$

41,068
28,668
38,256
35,397
32,998
5,485

0.86%
11.33%
3.63%
2.32%

0.64%
7.84%
3.15%
2.21%

0.94%
10.09%
2.86%
2.50%

0.81%
8.78%
3.39%
3.00%

(0.90%)
(6.73%)
3.23%
3.77%

1.55%
0.07%

1.36%
0.53%

1.41%
0.28%

1.44%
0.14%

1.37%
0.31%

15.54%
12.83%
9.60%
6.82%
7.56%

12.13%
10.88%
8.08%
7.83%
8.21%

13.44%
12.19%
9.13%
8.83%
9.30%

14.63%
13.39%
10.63%
10.55%
9.18%

13.62%
12.37%
10.00%
9.37%
13.36%

(1)

Adjusted for the 10% stock dividend in 2002, the 5% stock dividend in 2003 and the 5% stock dividend in 2004 and the
5% stock dividend in 2005.
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The following discussion and analysis is presented to assist readers in understanding CB Financial Corporation s
financial condition and results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004. You should read
this discussion and the related financial data in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements
and the related footnotes, which are included elsewhere in this Annual Report. All references in this Annual
Report to net income per share, price per share, book value per share and weighted average common and
common equivalent shares outstanding have been adjusted to reflect the effects of a 5% stock dividend in each
of 2005 and 2004.
DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Cornerstone Bank ( Cornerstone or the Bank ), a wholly owned single bank subsidiary of CB Financial
Corporation (the Company ), a North Carolina chartered banking corporation, opened for business on March
15, 2000. In June 2005, the shareholders of the Bank approved an Agreement and Plan of Reorganization
pursuant to which the Bank became a wholly owned banking subsidiary of the Company. Cornerstone presently
operates two full-service banking offices located at 3710 Nash Street North and 1435 Ward Blvd, Wilson, North
Carolina. The Bank also operates a mortgage loan production office in Zebulon, NC at 308 North Arendell Ave.
The Bank s lending activities are oriented to the consumer/retail customer as well as to the small-to-medium
sized businesses located in Wilson County and mortgage loans in Zebulon. The Bank offers the standard
complement of commercial, consumer, and mortgage lending products, as well as the ability to structure
products to fit specialized needs. The deposit services offered by the Bank include business and personal
checking, savings account and certificates of deposit. The Bank focuses on customer relationships in building
its deposit base and competes aggressively for transaction accounts.
EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW
Significant accomplishments
In the opinion of management, the Company s most significant accomplishments during 2005 were as
follows:
Net income before taxes increased 84% ;
Formation of a single-bank holding company which issued trust preferred securities to augment
capital and allow continued growth without shareholder dilution;
Issued fourth consecutive stock dividend in the form of a 21 for 20 stock split, while still increasing
book value $0.98;
Captured additional deposit market share resulting in the Bank now holding more than 14.25% of
all deposits in Wilson County;
Total assets increased 27%;
Total loans increased 28%;
Total deposits increased 19%;
Opened second full service branch at 1435 Ward Blvd., Wilson, NC at Parkwood Mall;
Opened mortgage loan production office in Zebulon;
Successfully launched the 2nd 50 Club for all senior checking customers with information
seminars and trips to the Biltmore House in Asheville and Southpoint Mall in Durham, NC.
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Challenges
Cornerstone has grown at a rapid pace since opening on the Ides of March in 2000. While the
achievement of the Company s and the Bank s strategic initiatives and established long-term financial
goals is subject to many uncertainties and challenges, management has identified below the challenges
that are most relevant and most likely to have a near-term effect on operations:
Managing declining asset quality after a sustained period of economic sluggishness, changes in
bankruptcy laws and inevitable problems with a maturing loan portfolio;
Maintaining our implicit pledge of fair customer pricing of deposit products and competing with
sometimes overly aggressive pricing competition;
Finding new and maintaining existing non-interest revenue sources in light of the soft mortgage
refinancing market;
Maintaining core deposit growth in a highly competitive market and sometimes overly aggressive
pricing competition;
Maintaining a growing net after-tax income while adding new facilities and dealing with problem
assets;
Added costs associated with the current heightened regulatory environment.
FINANCIAL CONDITION
December 31, 2005 and 2004
During 2005, the Company continued its strong growth, ending the year with total assets of $152.8 million, an
increase of $32.8 million or 27.3% from the beginning of year total assets of $120 million. The growth in total
assets was funded primarily by inflows of customer deposits, which increased by $20.4 million or 18.8% to
$129.1 million, up from $108.6 million at December 31, 2004. Approximately $10.1 million of this deposit (and
asset) growth is attributable to the Bank serving as subscription escrow agent for a start-up bank. These funds
will be disbursed to that bank in the first quarter of 2006. Other sources of funding for asset growth included net
income of $1.2 million and the issuance of $5 million in trust preferred securities. Total loans grew by $25.1
million and closed the year at $114.5 million, an increase of 28.1% from total loans at December 31, 2004.
Liquid investments, consisting of cash and due from banks, interest-earning deposits in other banks, federal
funds sold, time deposits and investment securities available for sale, totaled $28.4 million, or 18.6% of total
assets, at December 31, 2005, representing an increase of $2.5 million over the beginning of year total of $25.9
million. Total stockholders equity increased from $9.4 million at December 31, 2004 to $10.4 million at
December 31, 2005, as a result of retention of net income of $1.1 million. At December 31, 2005, the Bank s
capital exceeds the levels that are deemed to be well-capitalized under applicable regulatory capital
requirements.

6

CB Financial Corporation
Management s Discussion and Analysis

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
Overview. The Company earned net income of $1.1 million or $1.13 per basic share for the year ended
December 31, 2005, as compared with net income of $682,000 or $0.68 per basic share for 2004. This increase
of $453,000 or $0.45 per share in net operating results was principally attributable to an increase in net interest
income of $1.4 million. Non-interest income for the same year increased by $150,000, from $724,000 to
$874,000. Non-interest expenses increased $722,000 from $2.3 million for 2004 to $3.1 million for the year
ended December 31, 2005.
Net Interest Income. Net interest income increased to $4.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005, a $1.4
million or 43.4% increase from the $3.2 million earned in 2004. Total interest income benefited from growth in
the level of average earning assets and 14 consecutive increases in short-term rates by the Federal Reserve.
Average total interest-earning assets increased by $25 million or 24.6% during the year ended December 31,
2005, as compared to the year ended December 31, 2004, while the average interest rate earned increased by
100 basis points from 5.06% to 6.06%. Average total interest-bearing liabilities increased by $13.6 million,
consistent with the increase in interest-earning assets, and yielded an 82 basis point increase in average cost,
from 2.14% during 2004 to 2.96% in 2005. For the year ended December 31, 2005, the interest rate spread was
3.10%, a 18 basis point improvement from the year ended December 31, 2004 interest rate spread of 2.92%.
Provision for Loan Losses. The Company recorded a $625,000 provision for loan losses in 2005, after incurring
$66,000 in net charge-offs. Provisions for loan losses are charged to income to bring the allowance for loan
losses to a level deemed appropriate by management. In evaluating the allowance for loan losses, management
considers factors that include growth, composition and industry diversification of the portfolio, historical loan
loss experience, current delinquency levels, adverse situations that may affect a borrower s ability to repay,
estimated value of any underlying collateral, prevailing economic and business conditions and other relevant
factors. In both 2005 and 2004, the provision for loan losses was made principally in response to growth in
loans, as total loans outstanding increased by $25.1 million in 2005 and by $16.1 million in 2004, and to net
loan charge-offs, which were $66,000 in 2005 and $431,000 in 2004. At December 31, the allowance for loan
losses was $1.8 million for 2005 and $1.2 million for 2004, representing 1.55% and 1.36%, respectively, of
loans outstanding. At December 31, 2005, loans delinquent more than 90 days or on non-accrual amounted to $
2.2 million. Interest income that would have been recorded on non-accrual loans was $100,272 for the year
ended December 31, 2005. There were $293,000 of non-performing loans at December 31, 2004. The $66,000
in net charge-offs resulted primarily from write-downs of several commercial loan relationships. In October of
2005, federal bankruptcy laws were changed and many bankruptcies occurred in advance of the change. In
Wilson County over one thousand cases were filed, 11 of which were Cornerstone customers. Most of these had
not been on the past due report prior to the filing. With the legal system backed up with the onslaught of filings,
we expect to be working through these cases over an extended period of time.
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Non-Interest Income. Non-interest income increased by $150,000, from $724,000 for 2004 to $874,000 for
2005. Service fees and charges, which represent a relatively stable and predictable source of non-interest
income, totaled $445,000 for 2005, as compared with $365,000 of service fees and charges earned in 2004, an
increase related principally to deposit growth. The other major source of non-interest income, mortgage loan
fees, increased slightly in 2005. Through associations with certain mortgage lending companies, the Bank
originates a full range of competitively priced residential and commercial long-term mortgages, at both fixed
and variable rates, earning fees for loans originated. Because the Bank originates these mortgages, the Bank s
customers receive personal face-to-face service from the Bank s employees, rather than dealing with third
parties. Mortgage loan originations, which had declined in 2004 because of the increase in mortgage interest
rates, improved slightly in 2005 as a result of adding a mortgage loan production office in Zebulon, NC. The
Company s management will continue efforts to develop sources of additional non-interest income.
Non-Interest Expenses. Non-interest expenses totaled $3.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2005, an
increase of $722,000 from the total of $2.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2004, as salaries and
benefits increased to support the growth in bank assets and the addition of two new banking facilities. The
aggregate increase in the other categories of non-interest expenses is primarily attributable to the Bank s growth
from period to period. The Bank s plan for 2006 calls for continued asset growth, and management expects that
growth in revenues will continue but expect the added cost of the new branches will impact the growth in net
earnings.
Income Taxes. The Company s 2005 income tax expense was $609,000, representing 35% of income before
income taxes, a substantial increase over the prior year. The Company s 2004 income tax expense of $265,000,
representing an effective rate of 27%, reflected the utilization of $62,000 of deferred tax assets generated in
prior years.
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NET INTEREST INCOME
Like most financial institutions, the primary component of earnings for the Bank is net interest income. Net
interest income is the difference between interest income, principally from loan and investment securities
portfolios, and interest expense, principally on customer deposits and borrowings. Changes in net interest income
result from changes in volume, spread and margin. For this purpose, volume refers to the average dollar level of
interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, spread refers to the difference between the average yield on
interest-earning assets and the average cost of interest-bearing liabilities, and margin refers to net interest income
divided by average interest-earning assets and is influenced by the level and relative mix of interest-earning assets
and interest-bearing liabilities, as well as levels of non-interest-bearing liabilities. The rates earned on a significant
portion of the Bank s loans adjust immediately when index rates such as the prime rate change. Conversely,
most interest-bearing liabilities, including certificates of deposit and borrowings, have rates fixed until maturity.
As a result, interest rate increases will generally result in an immediate rise in the Bank s interest income on
loans, with a more delayed impact on interest expense because increases in interest costs will only occur upon
renewals of certificates of deposit or borrowings. The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated,
information with regard to average balances of assets and liabilities, as well as the total dollar amounts of interest
income from interest-earning assets and interest expense on interest-bearing liabilities, resultant yields or costs, net
interest income, net interest spread, net interest margin and ratio of average interest-earning assets to average
interest-bearing liabilities. Non-accrual loans have been included in determining average loans.
Year Ended December 31, 2005
Year Ended December 31, 2004
Interest
Interest
Average
Income/
Yield/
Average
Income/
Yield/
balance
Expense
Cost
balance
Expense
Cost
(Dollars in thousands)
Interest-earning assets:
Loans
Investment securities (1)
Other interest-earning assets (2)
Total interest-earning assets
Other assets
Total assets
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Savings, NOW and money market
Time deposits over $100,000
Other time deposits
Short term borrowings
Long term borrowings
Total interest-bearing liabilities
Non-interest-bearing deposits
Other liabilities
Stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders'
equity

$

$

$

97,732
19,354
8,632
125,718
6,737
132,455

$

6,617
731
270
7,618

867
669
1,258
7
254
3,055

(2)

2.03%
3.95%
3.31%
4.09%
4.58%
2.96%

$

18,649
532
10,017
$

81,235
14,239
5,448
100,922
5,059
105,981

$

46,754
12,786
27,265
276
2,606
89,687

4,529
485
88
5,102

5.58%
3.41%
1.62%
5.06%

756
348
738
5
73
1,920

1.62%
2.72%
2.71%
1.81%
2.80%
2.14%

3,182

2.92%

7,047
544
8,703

132,455

$
$

4,563

Net interest margin

(1)

$

$

42,608
16,916
38,011
171
5,551
103,257

Net interest income/interest rate spread

Ratio of interest-earning assets to
interest-bearing liabilities

6.77%
3.78%
3.13%
6.06%

105,981

3.10%

$

3.63%

121.75%

3.15%

112.53%

Includes time deposits, investment securities available for sale and held to maturity and stock in FHLB.
Includes interest-earning deposits in banks and federal funds sold.
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RATE/VOLUME ANALYSIS
The following table analyzes the dollar amount of changes in interest income and interest expense for major
components of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. The table distinguishes between (i) changes
attributable to volume (changes in volume multiplied by the prior period s rate), (ii) changes attributable to rate
(changes in rate multiplied by the prior period s volume), and (iii) net change (the sum of the previous columns).
The change attributable to both rate and volume (changes in rate multiplied by changes in volume) has been
allocated equally to both the changes attributable to volume and the changes attributable to rate.
Years Ended December 31, 2005 vs. 2004
Increase (Decrease) Due to
Volume
Rate
Total
(Dollars in thousands)
Interest income:
Loans
Investment securities
Other interest-earning assets

$

Total interest income

$

1,278

Interest expense:
Deposits:
Savings, NOW and money market
Time deposits over $100,000
Other time deposits
Short term borrowings
Long term borrowings
Total interest expense
Net interest income increase

1,018
184
76

$

1,070
62
106

$

2,088
246
182

1,238

2,516

(76)
138
323
(3)
109

187
183
197
5
72

111
321
520
2
181

491

644

1,135

787

$

594

$

1,381

LOAN PORTFOLIO
The Bank s primary source of revenue is interest and fee income from its lending activities. These lending
activities consist principally of originating commercial operating and working capital loans, residential
mortgage loans, home equity lines of credit, other consumer loans and loans secured by commercial real estate.
The Bank s current lending strategy is to fully serve its deposit customers, including all market segments, and to
establish greater market share throughout Wilson County. Additionally, we expect to purchase participations in
selected markets with correspondent banks to diversify our loan portfolio.
Total loans, net of the allowance for loan losses and net deferred loan origination fees, at December 31, 2005,
were $112.7 million compared to $88.1 million at December 31, 2004, an increase of 27.9%. The Bank has a
diversified loan portfolio with no significant concentrations to any one borrower or industry. The amounts of
loans outstanding at December 31, 2005, by category, are shown in Note D to the consolidated financial
statements included elsewhere herein.
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LIQUIDITY
Liquidity refers to the ability of the Bank to fund loans, withdrawals and maturities of deposits, and other cash
outflows in a cost effective manner. The Bank s principal sources of liquidity are deposits, scheduled payments
and prepayments of loan principal, maturities of investment securities, access to liquid deposits, and funds
provided by operations. While scheduled loan payments and maturing investments are relatively predictable
sources of funds, deposit flows and loan prepayments are greatly influenced by general interest rates, economic
conditions and competition.
Liquid assets (consisting of cash and due from banks, interest-earning deposits with other banks, federal funds
sold, time deposits and investment securities classified as available for sale) comprised 19% and 22% of the
Company s total assets at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Through most of its existence, the Bank has been a net seller of federal funds, as its liquidity has exceeded its need
to fund new loan demand. Should the need arise, the Bank would have the capability to sell securities classified as
available for sale or to borrow funds as necessary. The Bank has established credit lines with other financial
institutions to purchase up to $15.3 million in federal funds. As a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Atlanta, Cornerstone may obtain longer-term advances up to 10% of its assets. As of December 31, 2005, there
was $6.3 million outstanding in FHLB advances.
Total deposits were $129.1 million and $108.6 million at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Time
deposits, which are the only deposit accounts that have stated maturity dates, are generally considered to be rate
sensitive. Time deposits represented 62.9% and 43.4%, respectively, of total deposits at December 31, 2005 and
2004. Time deposits of $100,000 or more represented 25.6% and 19.4% of the Bank s total deposits at December
31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. At December 31, 2005, the Bank had $2.2 million in brokered time deposits.
Management believes most other time deposits are relationship-oriented. While the Bank will need to pay
competitive rates to retain these deposits at their maturities, there are other subjective factors that will determine
their continued retention. Based upon prior experience, the Bank anticipates that a substantial portion of
outstanding certificates of deposit will renew upon maturity.
At December 31, 2005 (and at all times during the years presented in this report), the Company s management
believes that its liquidity sources, including unused lines of credit, were at an acceptable level and remained
adequate to meet its operating needs.

CAPITAL
A significant measure of the strength of a financial institution is its capital base. Federal regulators have classified
and defined capital into the following components: (1) Tier I capital, which includes common stockholders equity
and qualifying preferred equity, and (2) Tier II capital, which includes a portion of the allowance for loan losses,
certain qualifying long-term debt and preferred stock which does not qualify as Tier I capital. Minimum capital
levels are regulated by risk-based capital adequacy guidelines which require a financial institution to maintain
capital as a percent of its assets and certain off-balance sheet items adjusted for predefined credit risk factors (riskadjusted assets). A financial institution is required to maintain, at a minimum, Tier I capital as a percentage of
risk-adjusted assets of 4.0% and combined Tier I and Tier II capital as a percentage of risk-adjusted assets of 8.0%.
In addition to the risk-based guidelines, federal regulations require that we maintain a minimum leverage ratio
(Tier I capital as a percentage of tangible assets) of 4.0%. The Company had an equity-to-assets ratio of 6.82 % at
December 31, 2005. As the following table indicates, at December 31, 2005, both the Company and the Bank
exceeded regulatory capital requirements.
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Company s
Ratio
Total capital Tier II capital .....................
Tier 1 capital. .............................................
Leverage-Tier I capital ..............................

15.5%
12.8%
9.6%

At December 31, 2005
Bank s
Minimum Well-Capitalized
Ratio
Requirement
Requirement
15.4%
14.1%
10.5%

8.0%
4.0%
4.0%

10.0%
6.0%
5.0%

Management expects that the Bank will remain well-capitalized for regulatory purposes, although there can be
no assurance that additional capital will not be required in the near future due to greater-than-expected growth, or
otherwise.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The Company discussion and analysis of its financial condition and results of operations are based upon its
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The preparation of these consolidated financial statements requires
the Company to make estimates and judgments regarding uncertainties that affect the reported amount of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses. On an ongoing basis, the Company evaluates its estimates that are based
upon historical experience and other assumptions believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual
results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.
The Company s most significant accounting policy is the determination of its allowance for loan losses.
Cornerstone records provisions for loan losses based upon known problem loans and estimated deficiencies in
the existing loan portfolio. The Company s methodology for determining the level of its allowance for loan
losses consists of two key components, which are a specific allowance for identified problem or impaired loans
and a formula allowance for the remainder of the portfolio.
Identified problem and impaired loans are measured for impairment based on the present value of expected
future cash flows discounted at the loan s effective interest rate, the loan s observable market price or the fair
value of the collateral, if the loan is collateral dependent. This evaluation is inherently subjective as it requires
material estimates that may be susceptible to significant change. The adequacy of the allowance is also
reviewed by management based upon its evaluation of then-existing economic and business conditions affecting
the key lending areas of the Bank and other conditions, such as new loan products, collateral values, loan
concentrations, changes in the mix and volume of the loan portfolio; trends in portfolio credit quality, including
delinquency and charge-off rates; and current economic conditions that may affect a borrower s ability to repay.
Although management believes it has established and maintained the allowance for loan losses at appropriate
levels, future adjustments may be necessary if economic and other conditions differ substantially from the
current operating environment.
A summary of the Company s significant accounting policies is set forth in Note B to the accompanying
consolidated financial statements.
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RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
See Note B to the accompanying consolidated financial statements for a full description of recent accounting
pronouncements including the respective expected dates of adoption and effects on results of operations and
financial condition.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
Information about the Company s off-balance sheet risk exposure is presented in Note K to the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. As part of our ongoing business, we do not participate in transactions that
generate relationships with unconsolidated entities or financial partnerships, such as entities often referred to as
special purpose entities (SPEs), which generally are established for the purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet
arrangements or other contractually narrow or limited purposes. As of December 31, 2005, we are not involved
in any unconsolidated SPE transactions.

ASSET/LIABILITY MANAGEMENT
The Company s results of operations depend substantially on its net interest income. Like most financial
institutions, the Bank s interest income and cost of funds are affected by general economic conditions and by
competition in the market place.
The purpose of asset/liability management is to provide stable net interest income growth by protecting the
Company s earnings from undue interest rate risk, which arises from volatile interest rates and changes in the
balance sheet mix, and by managing the risk/return relationships between liquidity, interest rate risk, market risk,
and capital adequacy. The Company maintains, and has complied with, an asset/liability management policy,
approved by the Board of Directors, that provides guidelines for controlling exposure to interest rate risk by
utilizing the following ratios and trend analysis: liquidity, equity, volatile liability dependence, portfolio
maturities, maturing assets and maturing liabilities. The Bank s policy is to control the exposure of its earnings to
changing interest rates by generally endeavoring to maintain a position within a narrow range around an earnings
neutral position, which is defined as the mix of assets and liabilities that generate a net interest margin that is least
affected by interest rate changes.
When suitable lending opportunities are not sufficient to utilize available funds, the Bank has generally invested
such funds in securities issued by governmental agencies, mortgage-backed securities and municipal securities.
The securities portfolio contributes to the Company s profits and plays an important part in the overall interest rate
management. However, management of the securities portfolio alone cannot balance overall interest rate risk. The
securities portfolio must be used in combination with other asset/liability techniques to actively manage the
balance sheet. The primary objectives in the overall management of the securities portfolio are liquidity, safety,
yield, asset/liability management (interest rate risk), and investing in securities that can be pledged for public
deposits.
In reviewing the needs of the Bank with regard to proper management of its asset/liability program, the Bank s
management estimates its future needs, taking into consideration historical periods of high loan demand and low
deposit balances, estimated loan and deposit increases (due to increased demand through marketing), and
forecasted interest rate changes.
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The analysis of an institution s interest rate gap (the difference between the repricing of interest-earning assets and
interest-bearing liabilities during a given period of time) is a standard tool for the measurement of exposure to
interest rate risk. The following table sets forth the amounts of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities
outstanding at December 31, 2005, which are projected to reprice or mature in each of the future time periods
shown. Except as stated below, the amounts of assets and liabilities shown that reprice or mature within a
particular period were determined in accordance with the contractual terms of the assets or liabilities. Loans with
adjustable rates are shown as being due at the end of the next upcoming adjustment period. Money market deposit
accounts and negotiable order of withdrawal or other transaction accounts are assumed to be subject to immediate
repricing and depositor availability and have been placed in the shortest period. In making the gap computations,
none of the assumptions sometimes made regarding prepayment rates and demand deposit retention rates have
been used for any interest-earning assets or interest-bearing liabilities. In addition, the table does not reflect
scheduled principal payments that will be received throughout the lives of the loans. The interest rate sensitivity of
the Bank s assets and liabilities illustrated in the following table would vary substantially if different assumptions
were used or if actual experience differs from that indicated by such assumptions.

1 Year
or Less
Interest-earning assets:
Loans:
Variable rate
Fixed rate
Securities available for sale
Securities held to maturity
Other interest-earning assets
Total interest-earning assets

100,246
3,538
1,481
197
9,794
115,256

$

$

$

36,236
25,685
32,651
1,138
95,710

Interest sensitivity gap per period

$

19,546

Cumulative interest sensitivity gap

$

19,546

Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Savings, NOW and money market
Time over $100,000
Other time
Borrowings
Total interest-bearing liabilities

Cumulative gap as a percentage of
total interest-earning assets
Cumulative interest-earning
assets as a percentage of
interest-bearing liabilities

$

Terms to Repricing at December 31, 2005
More Than
More Than
1 Year to
3 Years to
More Than
3 Years
5 Years
5 Years
(Dollars in thousands)

$

$

3,722
2,461
794
6,977

$

5,638
493
630
6,761

$

6,218
12,178
18,396

$

$

$

1,132
3,330
4,462

$ (11,419)

$

$

$

$

$

8,127

$

Total

1,324
9,006
5,256
15,586

$

$

$

11,405
11,405

$

36,236
33,035
48,159
12,543
129,973

2,299

$

4,181

$

14,607

10,426

$

14,607

$

14,607

$

$

100,246
14,222
13,441
6,083
10,588
144,580

13.52%

5.62%

7.21%

10.10%

10.10%

120.42%

107.12%

108.79%

111.24%

111.24%
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The following table sets forth the maturity distribution of our loans as of December 31, 2005. A significant majority of our
loans maturing after one year reprice at two and three year intervals. In addition, approximately 89.5% of our loan portfolio
is comprised of variable rate loans.
Due in 1
Year or
less

Real estate construction
Commercial and industrial loans
All other loans
Total

Due after 1 year
through 5 years
Due after 5 years
Floating
Fixed
Floating
Fixed
(Dollars in thousands)

$

3,115
49,635
7,951

$

30
31,562
5,341

$

97
5,748
3,299

$

5,109
1,295

$

491
553
279

$

60,701

$

36,933

$

9,144

$

6,404

$

1,323

Total

$

3,733
92,607
18,165

$ 114,505

ASSET QUALITY AND THE ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
The consolidated financial statements of the Bank are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting, including the
recognition of interest income on the Bank s loan portfolio, unless a loan is placed on a non-accrual basis.
Loans are placed on a non-accrual basis when there are serious doubts about the collectibility of principal or
interest. Amounts received on non-accrual loans generally are applied first to principal and then to interest only
after all principal has been collected. Restructured loans are those for which concessions, including the
reduction of interest rates below a rate otherwise available to that borrower or the deferral of interest or
principal, have been granted due to the borrower s weakened financial condition. Interest on restructured loans
is accrued at the restructured rates when it is anticipated that no loss of original principal will occur. The Bank s
impaired loans consisted of $2.2 million in non-accrual loans at December 31, 2005. There were no impaired
loans at December 31, 2004. There was one restructured loan for approximately $11,000 at December 31, 2005
and no restructured loans at December 31, 2004.
The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level considered adequate by management to provide for
anticipated loan losses based on management s assessment of various factors affecting the loan portfolio,
including a review of problem loans, business conditions and loss experience and an overall evaluation of the
quality of the underlying collateral. The allowance is increased by provisions charged to operations and reduced
by loans charged off, net of recoveries. While management believes that it uses the best information available to
determine the allowance for loan losses, unforeseen market conditions could result in adjustments to the
allowance for loan losses, and net income could be significantly affected, if circumstances differ substantially
from the assumptions used in making the final determination. Additional information regarding the Bank s
allowance for loan losses and loan loss experience are presented in Note D to the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.
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FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION
This report contains certain forward-looking statements with respect to the financial condition, results of
operations and business of the Company and the Bank. These forward-looking statements involve risks and
uncertainties and are based on the beliefs and assumptions of management the Bank and on the information
available to management at the time that these disclosures were prepared. These statements can be identified by
the use of words like expect, anticipate, estimate and believe, variations of these words and other
similar expressions. Readers should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as a number of
important factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements.
Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially include, but are not limited to, (1) competition in the
Bank s markets, (2) changes in the interest rate environment, (3) general national, regional or local economic
conditions may be less favorable than expected, resulting in, among other things, a deterioration in credit quality
and the possible impairment of collectibility of loans, (4) legislative or regulatory changes, including changes in
accounting standards, (5) significant changes in the federal and state legal and regulatory environment and tax
laws, (6) the impact of changes in monetary and fiscal policies, laws, rules and regulations and (7) other risks
and factors identified in the Company s other filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission. The
Company undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking statements.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors
CB Financial Corporation
Wilson, North Carolina

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of CB Financial Corporation and subsidiary
(the Company ) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
comprehensive income, changes in stockholders equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company s management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to
perform an audit of the Company s internal control over financial reporting. Our audit included
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of CB Financial Corporation and subsidiary at December 31, 2005 and 2004 and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Raleigh, North Carolina
March 29, 2006
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2005 and 2004
2005
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks
Interest-earning deposits in banks
Federal funds sold
Time deposits
Investment securities available for sale, at fair value (Note C)
Investment securities held to maturity, at amortized cost (Note C)
Loans (Note D)
Allowance for loan losses
NET LOANS

$

Accrued interest receivable
Stock in Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta, at cost
Premises and equipment (Note E)
Bank-owned life insurance
Real estate owned
Other assets

2004

4,903,580
4,606,921
5,453,000
13,440,629
6,082,888
114,467,614
(1,775,000)
112,692,614

$

628,058
528,600
1,757,272
1,337,839
117,414
1,222,467
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Deposits:
Demand
Savings
Money market and NOW
Time (Note F)

2,552,526
3,396,432
4,680,000
4,316,439
10,908,287
1,663,116
89,330,086
(1,215,979)
88,114,107
442,982
272,400
1,539,750
1,285,591
38,965
761,609

$

152,771,282

$

119,972,204

$

11,638,277
1,128,594
35,107,497
81,195,030

$

16,203,444
1,092,772
44,183,864
47,143,971

TOTAL DEPOSITS
Short term borrowings
Long term borrowings
Accrued interest payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

129,069,398

108,624,051

1,055,000
11,488,333
237,943
478,816

1,666,667
107,362
178,603

142,329,490

110,576,683

-

-

9,640,494

-

Commitments (Notes K and M)
Stockholders equity (Notes J and M):
Preferred stock, 20,000,000 shares authorized, none issued
Common stock, no par value, 80,000,000 shares authorized;
1,014,228 shares issued and outstanding
Common stock, $5 par value, 20,000,000 shares authorized;
959,728 shares issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

959,825
(158,527)

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

See accompanying notes.
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4,798,640
4,112,068
459,322
25,491

10,441,792

$

152,771,282

9,395,521

$

119,972,204

CB FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
2005
INTEREST INCOME
Loans
Investment securities
Federal funds sold
Interest-earning deposits in banks
Other interest and dividends

$

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME

2004

6,617,468
614,114
139,834
130,276
116,868

$

4,529,112
419,875
11,490
76,668
65,091

7,618,560

5,102,236

867,374
1,926,954
6,694
254,148

755,746
1,086,784
5,068
72,492

TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE

3,055,170

1,920,090

NET INTEREST INCOME

4,563,390

3,182,146

625,327

613,856

3,938,063

2,568,290

INTEREST EXPENSE
Money market, NOW and savings deposits
Time deposits
Short term borrowings
Long term borrowings

PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES (Note D)
NET INTEREST INCOME AFTER
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES
NON-INTEREST INCOME
Service charges on deposit accounts
Mortgage operations
Loss on sale of investment securities
Other income

445,435
217,623
211,182

365,133
208,234
(12,156)
163,088

874,240

724,299

1,710,675
203,903
384,298
769,150

1,301,394
151,821
294,337
598,104

TOTAL NON-INTEREST EXPENSE

3,068,026

2,345,656

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

1,744,277

946,933

609,000

264,996

TOTAL NON-INTEREST INCOME
NON-INTEREST EXPENSE
Salaries and employee benefits
Occupancy and equipment
Data processing expenses
Other (Note I)

INCOME TAXES (Note H)
NET INCOME
NET INCOME PER SHARE
Basic
Diluted
WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic
Diluted

$

1,135,277

$

681,937

$

1.13
1.10

$

0.68
0.67

1,007,650
1,034,749

See accompanying notes.
19

1,007,348
1,022,349

CB FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
2005
NET INCOME

$

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS:
Securities available for sale:
Unrealized holding losses on
available-for-sale securities
Tax effect
Reclassification of losses recognized
in net income
Tax effect

2004

1,135,277

$

(299,458)
115,440

(15,502)
5,977

-

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

See accompanying notes.
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12,156
(4,687)

(184,018)
$

951,259

681,937

(2,056)
$

679,881

CB FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004

Additional
paid-in
capital

Common stock
Shares
Amount
Balance at December 31, 2003

914,732 $

Accumulated
other
comprehensive Total
income stockholders
(loss)
equity

Retained
earnings

4,573,660 $ 3,839,817 $

274,616 $

Net income

-

-

-

681,937

Other comprehensive loss

-

-

-

-

5% stock dividend, net of
fractional shares

44,996

224,980

272,251

Balance at December 31, 2004

959,728

4,798,640

4,112,068

Net income

-

-

Other comprehensive loss

-

5% stock dividend, net of
fractional shares
Issuance of common stock

Effect of holding company
reorganization
Balance at December 31, 2005

(2,056)

681,937
(2,056)

-

-

459,322

25,491

9,395,521

-

1,135,277

-

1,135,277

-

-

-

47,620

238,100

396,674

6,880

34,400

40,800

75,200

19,812

19,812

Stock option expense

1,014,228 $

4,569,354

(4,569,354)

9,640,494 $

See accompanying notes.
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- $

(497,231)

27,547 $ 8,715,640

(634,774)

-

(184,018)

-

-

(184,018)

-

-

959,825 $ (158,527) $10,441,792

CB FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004
2005
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Compensation expense as result of vesting acceleration of stock options
Realized loss on available-for-sale securities
Gain on sale of bank equipment
Gain on sale of real estate owned
Provision for loan losses
Earnings on bank-owned life insurance
Deferred income tax benefit
Change in assets and liabilities:
Increase in accrued interest receivable
(Increase) decrease in other assets
Increase in accrued interest payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and other liabilities

$

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net purchases of time deposits
Purchase of available-for-sale investments
Sales of available for sale investments
Proceeds from sale of bank equipment
Proceeds from sale of real estate owned
Proceeds from maturities and calls of available for sale investments
Purchases of held to maturity investments
Net increase in loans
Purchase of Federal Home Loan Bank stock
Purchase of investments accounted for under the cost method
Investment in unconsolidated trust
Purchases of bank premises and equipment
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase in deposits
Issuance of common stock
Net increase (decrease) in short term borrowings
Net increase (decrease) in long term borrowings
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

1,135,277

2004
$

170,774
19,812
(250)
(29,574)
625,327
(52,248)
(188,000)

186,090
12,156
613,856
(56,143)
(33,000)

(185,076)
172,582
130,581
300,213

(125,623)
(114,730)
20,010
22,234

2,099,418

1,206,787

(1,136,561)
(6,050,152)
250
68,538
3,164,405
(4,426,953)
(25,321,247)
(256,200)
(175,000)
(155,000)
(327,168)

(2,739,439)
(5,344,908)
2,299,525
3,332,634
(1,662,486)
(16,613,098)
(11,600)
(305,486)
(48,916)

(34,615,088)

(21,093,774)

20,445,347
75,200
1,055,000
9,821,666

21,252,564
(343,000)
(333,333)

31,397,213

20,576,231

(1,118,457)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING

689,244

10,628,958

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and due from banks
Interest-earning deposits in banks
Federal funds sold

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Unrealized loss on investment securities available for sale, net
Transfer from loans to real estate owned

See accompanying notes.
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681,937

9,939,714

$

9,510,501

$

10,628,958

$

4,903,580
4,606,921
-

$

2,552,526
3,396,432
4,680,000

$

9,510,501

$

10,628,958

$

2,924,589
397,692
184,018
117,413

$

1,900,080
219,790
2,056
38,965

CB FINANCIAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004
NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS
Cornerstone Bank (the Bank ) was incorporated on March 14, 2000 and began banking operations on
March 15, 2000. The Bank is engaged in general commercial and retail banking in eastern North
Carolina, principally in Wilson County, and operates under the banking laws of North Carolina and the
rules and regulations of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and the North Carolina Commissioner
of Banks. The Bank undergoes periodic examinations by those regulatory authorities.
In June 2005, the shareholders of Cornerstone Bank (the Bank ) approved an Agreement and Plan of
Reorganization pursuant to which the Bank became a wholly owned banking subsidiary of CB Financial
Corporation (the Company ), a North Carolina corporation formed as a holding company for the Bank.
At the closing of the holding company reorganization (the Reorganization ), one share of the Company s
no par value common stock was exchanged for each of the outstanding shares of the Bank's $5.00 par
value common stock. The Company currently has no operations and conducts no business on its own
other than its ownership of the Bank and the common shares of Financial Capital Trust I, a Connecticut
statutory trust to facilitate the issuance of $5 million of trust preferred securities. See Note G. All
intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.
NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of CB Financial Corporation and Cornerstone
Bank. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect (i) the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and (ii) the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Material
estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change relate to management s determination of
the allowance for loan losses.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents are defined as
those amounts included in the balance sheet captions Cash and due from banks, Interest-earning
deposits in banks and Federal funds sold.
Investment Securities Available for Sale
Investment securities available for sale are reported at fair value and consist of debt instruments that are
not classified as either trading securities or as held to maturity securities. Unrealized holding gains and
losses, net of deferred income tax, on available for sale securities are reported as a net amount in
accumulated other comprehensive income. Gains and losses on the sale of investment securities available
for sale are determined using the specific-identification method. Declines in the fair value of individual
investment securities available for sale below their cost that are other than temporary would result in
write-downs of the individual securities to their fair value. Such write-downs would be included in
earnings as realized losses. Premiums and discounts are recognized in interest income using the interest
method over the period to maturity.
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Investment Securities Held to Maturity
Investment securities that management has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are reported
at cost, adjusted for premiums and discounts that are recognized in interest income using the interest
method over the period to maturity. Declines in the fair value of individual investment securities
available for sale below their cost that are other than temporary would result in write-downs of the
individual securities to their fair value. Such write-downs would be included in earnings as realized
losses.
Loans
Loans that management has the intent and ability to hold for the foreseeable future or until maturity are
reported at their outstanding principal adjusted for any charge-offs, the allowance for loan losses, and any
deferred fees or costs on originated loans and unamortized premiums or discounts on purchased loans.
Loan origination fees and certain direct origination costs are capitalized and recognized as an adjustment
of the yield of the related loan. The accrual of interest on impaired loans is discontinued when, in
management s opinion, the borrower may be unable to meet payments as they become due. When interest
accrual is discontinued, all unpaid accrued interest is reversed. Interest income is subsequently recognized
only to the extent cash payments are received.
Allowance for Loan Losses
The provision for loan losses is based upon management s estimate of the amount needed to maintain the
allowance for loan losses at an adequate level. In making the evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance
for loan losses, management gives consideration to current business and economic conditions, statutory
examinations of the loan portfolio by regulatory agencies, delinquency information and management s
internal review of the loan portfolio. Loans are considered impaired when it is probable that all amounts
due under the contractual terms of the loan will not be collected. The measurement of impaired loans is
generally based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the historical effective
interest rate, or upon the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. If the recorded
investment in the loan exceeds the measure of fair value, a valuation allowance is established as a
component of the allowance for loan losses. While management uses the best information available to
make evaluations, future adjustments to the allowance may be necessary if conditions differ substantially
from the assumptions used in making the evaluations. In addition, regulatory examiners may require the
Bank to recognize adjustments to the allowance for loan losses based on their judgments about
information available to them at the time of their examination.
Mortgage Operations
The Bank originates single family, residential first mortgage loans on a presold basis. The Bank
recognizes certain origination and service release fees upon the sale, which are included in non-interest
income on the statements of operations under the caption Mortgage operations.
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Premises and Equipment
Company s premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is
calculated on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Estimated useful lives
are 35 years for buildings, 3 to 15 years for furniture, fixtures and equipment and 2 to 5 years for
computers and related equipment. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to operations as incurred
and additions and improvements to premises and equipment are capitalized. Upon sale or retirement, the
cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gains or losses are
reflected in current operations.
Stock in Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta and Investments accounted for under the Cost Method
As a requirement for membership, the Company invests in stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Atlanta ( FHLB ), which is carried at cost. Because of the redemption provisions of the FHLB, the
Company estimated that fair value equals cost and that this investment was not impaired at December 31,
2005.
Periodically, the Company invests in nonmarketable equity securities which are accounted for under the
cost method. These investments, which are carried at cost, were not considered impaired at December 31,
2005 and management has not identified any events or changes in circumstances that may have had a
significant adverse effect on their fair values. These investments are included in other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
Real Estate Owned
Real estate acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure is initially recorded at fair value at the date of
foreclosure establishing a new cost basis. After foreclosure, valuations of the property are periodically
performed by management and the real estate is carried at the lower of cost or fair value minus estimated
cost to sell. Revenue and expenses from operations and changes in the valuation allowance are included
in other non-interest expense.
Income Taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to
differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial
reporting purposes. Deferred tax assets are also recognized for operating loss carry-forwards. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuation
allowance if it is more likely than not that the tax benefits will not be realized.
Comprehensive Income
The Company reports as comprehensive income all changes in stockholders' equity during the year from
sources other than shareholders. Other comprehensive income refers to all components (revenues,
expenses, gains, and losses) of comprehensive income that are excluded from net income. The Company's
only component of other comprehensive income is unrealized gains and losses on investment securities
available for sale.
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Stock Compensation Plans
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ( SFAS ) No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, encourages all entities to adopt a fair value based method of accounting for employee
stock compensation plans, whereby compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the value of
the award and is recognized over the service period, which is usually the vesting period. However, it also
allows an entity to measure compensation cost for those plans using the intrinsic value based method of
accounting prescribed by Accounting Principles Board ( APB ) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees, whereby compensation cost is the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the
stock at the grant date (or other measurement date) over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the
stock. Stock options to be issued under the Company s stock option plans are expected to have no
intrinsic value at the grant date and, under APB Opinion No. 25, no compensation cost will be recognized
for them. Upon the grant of options, the Company expects to apply the accounting methodology in APB
Opinion No. 25 and, as a result, will provide pro forma disclosures of net income and earnings per share
and other disclosures as if the fair value based method of accounting were being applied.
2005
2004
(Amounts in thousands,
except per share data)
Net income:
As reported
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation
expense determined under fair value method
for all awards, net of related tax effects
Pro forma

$

1,135

$

(188)

682

(52)

$

947

$

630

Basic net income per share:
As reported
Pro forma

$

1.13
.94

$

.68
.63

Diluted net income per share:
As reported
Pro forma

$

1.10
.92

$

.67
.62

During 2005, the Company elected to accelerate the vesting of options whereby all outstanding options
were fully vested immediately. The acceleration of vesting resulted in compensation expense of $19,812
for 2005 (see Note M).
Per Share Results
Basic earnings per share represents income available to common stockholders divided by the weightedaverage number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share reflect
additional common shares that would have been outstanding if dilutive potential common shares had been
issued, as well as any adjustment to income that would result from the assumed issuance. Potential
common shares that may be issued by the Company relate to outstanding stock option, and are determined
using the treasury stock method.
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Per Share Results (Continued)
The basic and diluted weighted average shares outstanding are as follows:
2005
Weighted average outstanding shares used for basic EPS
Plus incremental shares from assumed exercise of
stock options
Weighted average outstanding shares used for diluted EPS

2004

1,007,650

1,007,348

27,099

15,001

1,034,749

1,022,349

There were no adjustments required to be made to net income in the computation of diluted earnings per
share. For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, there were no options that were anti-dilutive as
a result of the exercise price exceeding the average market price of the Company s common stock for the
year.
On June 28, 2005, the Company s Board of Directors declared a 5% stock dividend, which was
distributed August 20, 2005, to shareholders of record on June 28, 2005. On May 12, 2004, the
Company s Board of Directors declared a 5% stock dividend, which was distributed May 31, 2004, to
shareholders of record on April 30, 2004. All references to per share results and weighted average
common and common equivalent shares outstanding have been adjusted to reflect the effects of these
stock dividends.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation No. 46
(FIN 46), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities an Interpretation of Accounting Research Bulletin
51 Consolidated Financial Statements. This interpretation provides guidance related to identifying
variable interest entities and determining whether such entities should be consolidated. FIN 46 requires an
enterprise to consolidate a variable interest entity when the enterprise (a) absorbs a majority of the
variable interest entity s expected losses, (b) receives a majority of the entity s expected residual returns,
or (c) both, as a result of ownership, contractual or other financial interests in the entity. Prior to the
effective date of FIN 46, entities were generally consolidated by an enterprise that had control through
ownership of a majority voting interest in the entity. FIN 46 originally applied immediately to variable
interest entities created or obtained after January 31, 2003. During 2003, the Bank did not participate in
the creation of, or obtain a new variable interest in, any variable interest entity. In December 2003, the
FASB issued FIN 46R, a revision to FIN 46, which modified certain requirements of FIN 46 and allowed
for the optional deferral of the effective date of FIN 46R for annual or interim periods ending after
March 15, 2004. The Company has assessed their statutory business trust and determined that it should
not be consolidated. Accordingly, the statutory business trust and the debt issued to the trust were
recorded in accordance with FIN 46 and remain unconsolidated. The remaining provisions of FIN 46R
did not have a material impact on the consolidated results of operations or consolidated financial
condition of the Company.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)
On December 12, 2003, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) released
Statement of Position (SOP) 03-03, Accounting for Certain Loans or Debt Securities Acquired in a
Transfer. This statement of position addresses accounting for differences between contractual cash flows
and cash flows expected to be collected from investor s initial investment in loans or debt securities
(loans) acquired in a transfer if those differences are attributable, at least in part, to credit quality. This
SOP is effective for loans acquired in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2004. The adoption of
SOP 03-3 on January 1, 2005 did not have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements.
In November 2003, the Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) issued EITF Issue No. 03-1, The Meaning of
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and its Application to Certain Investments (EITF 03-1). EITF 03-1
provided guidance for evaluating whether an investment is other-than-temporarily impaired and requires
certain disclosures with respect to these investments. In September 2004, FASB issued a FASB Staff
Position (FSP EITF 03-1-b) to delay the requirement to record impairment losses EITF 03-1. The
guidance also included accounting considerations subsequent to the recognition of an other-thantemporary impairment and requirements for disclosures about unrealized losses that have not been
recognized as other-than-temporary impairments. In November 2005, the FASB issued FSP FAS 115-1
and FAS 124-1, which addresses the determination as to when an investment is considered impaired. This
FSP nullifies certain requirements of EITF 03-1 and supersedes EITF Topic No. D-44, Recognition of
Other-Than-Temporary Impairment upon the Planned Sale of a Security Whose Cost Exceeds Fair
Value. This FSP is to be applied to reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2005. The Company
has considered the impact of this FSP and does not expect it to be material.
On March 9, 2004, the SEC Staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 105, Application of Accounting
Principles to Loan Commitments (SAB 105). SAB 105 clarifies existing accounting practices relating to
the valuation of issued loan commitments, including interest rate lock commitments (IRLC), subject to
SFAS No. 149 and Derivative Implementation Group Issue C13, Scope Exceptions: When a Loan
Commitment is included in the Scope of Statement 133. Furthermore, SAB 105 disallows the inclusion
of the values of a servicing component and other internally developed intangible assets in the initial and
subsequent IRLC valuation. The provisions of SAB 105 were effective for loan commitments entered into
after March 31, 2004. The Company adopted the provisions of SAB 105 effective April 1, 2004. Since the
provisions of SAB 105 affect only the timing of the recognition of mortgage banking income, the
adoption of SAB 105 did not have a material adverse effect on either the Company s consolidated
financial position or consolidated results of operations.
In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R) (SFAS
No. 123(R)), Share-Based Payment, which is a revision of FASB Statement No. 123 Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25 Accounting for Stock Issued to
Employees. SFAS No. 123(R) requires companies to recognize in the income statement the grant-date
fair value of stock options and other equity-based compensation issued to employees over the period
during which an employee is required to provide service in exchange for the award, which will often be
the shorter of the vesting period or the period the employee will be retirement eligible. SFAS No. 123(R)
sets accounting requirements for share-based compensation to employees, including employee-stock
purchase plans (ESPPs). Awards to most nonemployee directors will be accounted for as employee
awards. This Statement was to be effective for public companies that do not file as small business issuers
as of the beginning of interim or annual reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2005. In April 2005,
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) issued Release No. 2005-57, which defers the effective
date of SFAS No. 123(R) for many registrants. Registrants that do not file as small business users must
adopt SFAS No. 123(R) as of the beginning of their first annual period beginning after June 15, 2005.
Accordingly, the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) on January 1, 2006 is expected to have a material effect
the consolidated financial statements.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)
During 2005, the Company elected to accelerate the vesting of options whereby all outstanding options
were fully vested immediately. The acceleration of vesting resulted in compensation expense of $19,812
for 2005 (see Note M).
In March 2005, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 (SAB 107), which contains guidance
on applying the requirements in SFAS No. 123(R). SAB 107 provides guidance on valuation techniques,
development of assumptions used in valuing employee share options and related MD&A disclosures.
SAB 107 is effective for the period in which SFAS No. 123(R) is adopted. The Company adopted SAB
107 on January 1, 2006, and expects the effect on its consolidated financial statements to be material.
In May 2005, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 154 (SFAS No. 154),
Accounting Changes and Error Corrections , which replaces APB Opinion No. 20 Accounting
Changes and FASB Statement No. 3 Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements .
SFAS No. 154 changes the requirements for the accounting for and reporting of a change in an accounting
principle. SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application for voluntary changes in an accounting
principle unless it is impracticable to do so. SFAS No. 154 is effective for accounting changes made in
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. The Company adopted SFAS No. 154 on January 1,
2006 with no expected material effect on its consolidated financial statements.
From time to time, the FASB issues exposure drafts for proposed statements of financial accounting
standards. Such exposure drafts are subject to comment from the public, to revisions by the FASB and to
final issuance by the FASB as statements of financial accounting standards. Management considers the
effect of the proposed statements on the consolidated financial statements of the Company and monitors
the status of changes to and proposed effective dates of exposure drafts.
Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the 2004 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2005
presentation. The reclassifications had no effect on net income or stockholders equity as previously
reported.
NOTE C - INVESTMENT SECURITIES
The amortized cost and fair value of investment securities, with gross unrealized gains and losses, are as
follows:
December 31, 2005
Gross
Gross
Amortized
unrealized
unrealized
Fair
cost
gains
losses
value
Securities available for sale:
U.S. government securities
and obligations of U.S.
government agencies
$ 5,866,219 $
- $
(85,998) $ 5,780,221
Mortgage-backed securities
7,832,386
2,817
(174,795)
7,660,408

Securities held to maturity:
Municipal securities

$ 13,698,605

$

2,817

$

(260,793) $ 13,440,629

$

$

2,462

$

(143,125) $

6,082,888
29
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December 31, 2004
Gross
Gross
unrealized
unrealized
gains
losses

Amortized
cost
Securities available for sale:
U.S. government securities
and obligations of U.S.
government agencies
Mortgage-backed securities

Securities held to maturity:
Municipal securities

$

Fair
value

5,020,122
5,846,683

$

6,669
61,682

$

(18,197) $
(8,672)

$ 10,866,805

$

68,351

$

(26,869) $ 10,908,287

$

$

22,145

$

1,663,116

- $

5,008,594
5,899,693

1,685,261

The following tables show gross unrealized losses and fair values of investment securities, aggregated by
investment category and length of time that the individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized
loss position, at December 31, 2005 and 2004. At December 31, 2005, the unrealized losses relate to ten
U.S. government and U.S. government agency securities and eleven mortgage-backed securities and
nineteen municipal securities. The unrealized losses relate to debt securities that have incurred fair value
reductions due to higher market interest rates since the securities were purchased. The unrealized losses
are not likely to reverse unless and until market interest rates decline to the levels that existed when the
securities were purchased. Because none of the unrealized losses relate to the marketability of the
securities or the issuer s ability to honor redemption obligations, none of the securities are deemed to be
other than temporarily impaired.
December 31, 2005
12 Months or More
Fair
Unrealized
value
losses

Less Than 12 Months
Fair
Unrealized
value
losses
Securities available for sale:
U. S. government securities
and obligations of U.S.
government agencies
Mortgage-backed securities
Total temporarily impaired
available for sale securities
Securities held to maturity:
Municipal securities

Fair
value

Total
Unrealized
losses

$2,969,844 $ 32,846
5,750,504
114,817

$ 1,967,031 $
2,547,132

31,725
81,405

$4,936,875 $ 64,571
8,297,636
196,222

$8,720,348 $ 147,663

$4,514,163 $ 113,130

$13,234,511 $ 260,793

$5,194,763 $ 143,125

$

$5,194,763 $ 143,125
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December 31, 2004
12 Months or More
Fair
Unrealized
value
losses

Less Than 12 Months
Fair
Unrealized
value
losses

Fair
value

Total
Unrealized
losses

Securities available for sale:
U. S. government securities
and obligations of U.S.
government agencies
Mortgage-backed securities

$2,481,094 $ (18,197) $
2,638,061
(5,103)
645,689

$

- $2,481,094 $ (18,197)
(3,569) 3,283,750
(8,672)

Total temporarily impaired
securities

$5,119,155 $ (23,300) $ 645,689

$

(3,569) $5,764,844 $ (26,869)

Securities with a carrying value of $5.7 million and $1.0 million December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, were pledged to secure borrowings.
For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, proceeds from sales of securities available for sale
amounted to $0 and $2,299,525, respectively. From the sales, gross realized losses amounted to $0 and
$12,156 and gross realized gains amounted to $0 and $0 for the years ended December 31, 2005 and
2004, respectively.
The amortized cost, fair value and weighted average yield, based on amortized cost, of the Company's
investment securities available for sale at December 31, 2005, by contractual maturity, are shown below.
Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call
or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.
Weighted
Amortized
Fair
Average/
Cost
Value
Yield
(Dollars in thousands)
Securities available for sale:
U.S. government agency securities
Due within one year
$
1,499
$
1,481
2.34%
Due after one but within five years
3,001
2,954
3.87%
Due after five but within ten years
1,366
1,345
5.46%
5,866
5,780
3.85%
Mortgage-backed securities
Due after five but within ten years
829
802
4.60%
Due after ten years
7,003
6,858
5.14%
7,832
7,660
5.09%
Total securities available for sale
Due within one year
1,499
1,481
2.34%
Due after one but within five years
3,001
2,954
3.87%
Due after five but within ten years
2,195
2,147
5.13%
Due after ten years
7,003
6,858
5.14%
$
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For purposes of the maturity table, mortgage-backed securities, which are not due at a single maturity
date, have been allocated over maturity groupings based on the weighted-average contractual maturities
of underlying collateral. The mortgage-backed securities may mature earlier than their weighted-average
contractual maturities because of principal prepayments.
The amortized cost, fair value and weighted average yield of the Company's investment securities held to
maturity at December 31, 2005, by contractual maturity, are shown below. Expected maturities may
differ from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with
or without call or prepayment penalties.
Weighted
Amortized
Fair
Average/
Cost
Value
Yield
(Dollars in thousands)
Securities held to maturity:
Municipal securities:
Due after one but within five years
$
844
$
827
3.57%
Due after five but within ten years
795
784
3.60%
Due after ten years
4,444
4,331
4.26%
Total securities held to maturity
$
6,083
$
5,942
3.53%

NOTE D - LOANS
Following is a summary of loans at December 31, 2005 and 2004:
2005
Amount
Real estate - mortgage
Real estate - construction
Home equity lines of credit
Commercial and industrial loans
Loans to individuals

$

Total loans
Less:
Allowance for loan losses
Deferred loan fees and costs, net
Net loans receivable

2004
Percent
of total
Amount
(Dollars in thousands)

4,753
3,733
6,916
92,607
6,496

4.15%
3.26%
6.04%
80.88%
5.67%

114,505

100.00%

$

(1,775)
(37)
$

112,693

Percent
of total

3,724
4,068
5,574
71,376
4,618

4.17%
4.55%
6.24%
79.87%
5.17%

89,360

100.00%

(1,216)
(30)
$

88,114

Loans are primarily made in Wilson County, North Carolina. Real estate loans can be affected by the
condition of the local real estate market. Commercial and installment loans can be affected by local
economic conditions.
As of December 31, 2005 there were approximately $2.2 million in non-accrual loans. The average
recorded investment in impaired loans during the year ended December 31, 2005 was approximately
$634,000. Interest income that would have been recorded on impaired loans totaled approximately
$100,000 for the year ended December 31, 2005.
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As of December 31, 2004 there were no impaired or nonaccrual loans, and loans greater than 90 days past
due that continued to accrue interest totaled $293,000. Interest income that would have been recorded on
nonaccrual loans for the year ended December 31, 2004 was not material.
There was one restructured loan for approximately $11,000 at December 31, 2005 and no restructured
loans at December 31, 2004.
Following is a summary of activity in the allowance for loan losses for the years indicated:
At or for the Years
Ended December 31,
2005
2004
(Dollars in thousands)
Allowance for loan losses at beginning of year
Provision for loan losses

$

1,216
625
1,841

$

1,033
614
1,647

Loans charged-off:
Real estate - mortgage
Commercial and industrial
Loans to individuals
Total charge-offs

(89)
(10)
(99)

(25)
(396)
(16)
(437)

Recoveries of loans previously charged off:
Commercial and industrial
Home equity
Loans to individuals
Total recoveries
Net charge-offs

27
6
33
(66)

1
5
6
(431)

Allowance for loan losses at end of year

$

1,775

Net charge-offs as a percent of average loans outstanding during the year
Allowance for loan losses as a percent of loans at period end

$

.07%
1.55%

1,216
0.53%
1.36%

Following is a summary of allocation of the allowance for loan losses to the indicated categories of loans
and the percentage that all loans in each category bears to total loans outstanding:
At December 31,
2005
Amount

2004
% of Total
Loans
Amount
(Dollars in thousands)

% of Total
Loans

Real estate - mortgage
Real estate - construction
Home equity lines of credit
Commercial and industrial loans
Loans to individuals

$

74
58
107
1,436
100

4.15%
3.26%
6.04%
80.88%
5.67%

$

51
55
76
971
63

4.17%
4.55%
6.24%
79.87%
5.17%

Total

$

1,775

100.00%

$

1,216

100.00%
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At December 31, 2005, the Company had loan commitments outstanding of $355,000, pre-approved but
unused lines of credit totaling $29.6 million and commercial and standby letters of credit of $70,700. In
management s opinion, these commitments represent no more than normal lending risk to the Company
and will be funded from normal sources of liquidity.
The Company has had loan transactions with its directors and executive officers. Such loans were made in
the ordinary course of business and on substantially the same terms and collateral as those for comparable
transactions prevailing at the time. Such loans did not involve more than the normal risk of collectibility
or present other unfavorable features. A summary of related party loan transactions is as follows:
2005
Balance at beginning of year
Borrowings
Repayments
Balance at end of year

$

$

1,785
4,138
2,061
3,862

NOTE E - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Following is a summary of the Company s premises and equipment at December 31, 2005 and 2004:

Land
Buildings
Leasehold improvements
Furniture and equipment

2005

2004

$

251,037 $
1,240,208
37,091
816,945
2,345,281
(588,009)

251,037
1,237,990
532,658
2,021,685
(481,935)

$

1,757,272

1,539,750

Less accumulated depreciation
Total

$

Depreciation and amortization amounting to $109,646 and $93,797 for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, is included in occupancy and equipment expense and data
processing expense.
The Company leases a branch facility, a loan production office, and certain equipment under separate
agreements that expire at various dates through October 31, 2012. Future rentals under these leases are as
follows:
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
Thereafter
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$

56,839
47,839
38,839
38,839
38,839
71,205

$

292,400
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NOTE E - PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)
Rental expense amounting to approximately $5,000 and $0 during the years ended December 31, 2005
and 2004, respectively, is included in occupancy and equipment expense on the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations.

NOTE F - DEPOSITS
At December 31, 2005, the scheduled maturities of time deposit (dollars in thousands) are as follows:
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

$

58,337
7,409
10,987
1,052
3,410

Total

$

81,195

The above table includes time deposits of $100,000 and over, which at December 31, 2005, totaled $33.0
million. Of that total, $14.6 million had scheduled maturities within three months; $3.5 million after
three but within six months; $7.5 million after six but within twelve months; and $7.4 million after twelve
months. Time deposits of $100,000 and over totaled $21.0 million at December 31, 2004.
The weighted average cost of time deposits was 4.01% and 2.93% at December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively.
NOTE G - BORROWINGS
The Company may purchase federal funds through unsecured federal funds lines of credit totaling $15.3
million. These lines are intended for short-term borrowings and are subject to restrictions limiting the
frequency and term of advances. These lines of credit are payable on demand and bear interest based
upon the daily federal funds rate (4.60% at December 31, 2005). Advances totaling $1,055,000 were
outstanding under these lines at December 31, 2005. There were no advances outstanding under these
lines of credit at December 31, 2004. The maximum amounts outstanding under these lines of credit at
any month end during 2005 and 2004 were $3,300,000 and $3,000,000, respectively. The average
amounts outstanding under these lines of credit were $171,463 for 2005 and $276,390 for 2004.
The Company has an available line of credit with the FHLB equal to 10% of total assets. Advances under
this line are secured by eligible securities and qualifying first mortgage loans. The balance of qualifying
pledged first mortgage loans as of December 31, 2005 was approximately $8.1 million.
Advances from the FHLB of Atlanta consisted of the following at December 31, 2005 and 2004:
Maturity
March 14, 2006
September 8, 2015
July 16, 2012

Interest
Rate
1.88%
3.93%
3.90%

$

2005
83,333
5,000,000
1,250,000

$ 6,333,333
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$

2004
416,667
1,250,000

$ 1,666,667
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NOTE G - BORROWINGS (Continued)
On July 8, 2005, the Company formed CB Financial Capital Trust I, a Connecticut statutory trust (the
Trust ). On July 12, 2005, the Trust issued and sold $5,000,000 of the Trust s Floating rate preferred
securities (the Trust Preferred Securities ) to an institutional investor in a private placement and issued
$155,000 in common securities (the Common Securities ) to the Company. The Trust Preferred
Securities are fully and unconditionally guaranteed on a subordinated basis by the Company with respect
to distributions and amounts payable upon liquidation, redemption or repayment. The proceeds from the
Trust s sale of the Trust Preferred Securities and its sale of the Common Securities were used by the Trust
to purchase $5,155,000 of the Company s Floating junior subordinated notes (the Notes ). The net
proceeds to the Company from its sale of the Notes to the Trust were invested in the Bank as additional
capital to support growth and for other general corporate purposes. The Notes and the Trust Preferred
Securities bear an interest rate of 185 basis points over the three-month LIBOR (London Inter-Bank
Offered Rate). The Trust Preferred Securities generally rank equal to the Common Securities in priority of
payment, but will rank prior to Common Securities if, and so long as, the Company fails to make
principal or interest payment on the Notes. The Notes and Trust Preferred Securities each have 30-year
lives and will each be callable by the Company or the Trust, at their option, on or after September 15,
2010. The Company has the option to defer interest for up to five years on the debentures. The Notes
qualify as Tier I capital under Federal Reserve Board guidelines. Consistent with the provisions of FASB
Interpretation ( FIN ) No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, the Company has not
included the Trust in the consolidated entity.
NOTE H - INCOME TAXES
The significant components of the provision for income taxes for 2005 and 2004 are as follows:
2005
Current tax provision:
Federal
State

$

Deferred tax provision:
Federal
State
Provision for income tax expense
before adjustment to deferred tax asset
valuation allowance
Decrease in valuation allowance
Net provision for income taxes

$

36

653,000
144,000
797,000

2004
$

255,996
42,000
297,996

(156,000)
(32,000)
(188,000)

25,000
4,000
29,000

609,000
-

326,996
(62,000)

609,000

$

264,996
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NOTE H - INCOME TAXES (Continued)
The difference between the provision for income taxes and the amounts computed by applying the
statutory federal income tax rate of 34% to income before income taxes is summarized below:
2005
Tax expense computed at the statutory federal rate
Increase (decrease) resulting from:
State income taxes, net of federal tax effect
Nontaxable income
Adjustment to deferred tax asset valuation allowance
Other, net
Provision for income taxes

$

593,000

$

74,000
(56,000)
(2,000)
609,000

2004
$

322,000

$

30,000
(27,000)
(62,000)
1,996
264,996

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes.
Significant components of deferred taxes at December 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:
2005
Deferred tax assets relating to:
Allowance for loan losses
Pre-opening costs and expenses
Investment securities available for sale
Total deferred tax assets

$

Deferred tax liabilities relating to:
Premises and equipment differences
Prepaid expenses
Investment securities available for sale
Total deferred tax liabilities

560,000
99,450
659,450

2004
$

(107,000)
(6,000)
(113,000)

Net recorded deferred tax asset

$

546,450

340,000
6,000
346,000
(71,000)
(16,000)
(15,991)
(102,991)

$

243,009

NOTE I - OTHER NON-INTEREST EXPENSE
The major components of other non-interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 are
as follows:
2005
2004
Postage, printing and office supplies
Advertising and promotion
Professional services
Other

$

104,276
99,071
189,769
376,034

$

74,176
88,446
148,998
286,484

Total

$

769,150

$

598,104
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NOTE J - REGULATORY MATTERS
The Company is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by federal and state
banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and
possibly additional discretionary, actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material
effect on the Company's consolidated financial statements. Quantitative measures established by
regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Company to maintain minimum amounts and ratios, as
set forth in the table below. Management believes, as of December 31, 2005, that the Company meets all
capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject. At December 31, 2005, the Company s total riskbased capital, Tier I risk-based capital, and leverage ratios were 15.5%, 12.8% and 9.6%, respectively.
As of December 31, 2005, the most recent notification from the FDIC categorized the Bank as well
capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as well
capitalized the Bank must maintain minimum amounts and ratios, as set forth in the table below. There
are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the Bank's
category. The Bank's actual capital amounts (in thousands) and ratios are also presented in the table
below:
For the Bank
Capital
Capital
Amount
Ratio
As of December 31, 2005
Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets)
$
Total capital - Tier II capital
(to risk-weighted assets)
Leverage - Tier I capital (to average assets)
As of December 31, 2004
Tier I capital (to risk-weighted assets)
$
Total capital - Tier II capital
(to risk-weighted assets)
Leverage - Tier I capital (to average assets)

Minimum Requirements
For Capital
To Be Well
Adequacy
Capitalized

15,538

14.1 %

4.0%

16,920
15,538

15.4%
10.5%

8.0
4.0

9,370

10.9%

4.0%

12.1
8.1

8.0
4.0

10,449
9,370

6.0%
10.0
5.0

6.0%
10.0
5.0

The Bank may not declare or pay a cash dividend, or repurchase any of its capital stock, if the effect
would cause the regulatory net worth of the Bank to fall to an amount which is less than the minimum
required by the FDIC and the North Carolina Office of the Commissioner of Banks.
NOTE K - OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK
The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of
business to meet the financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments include commitments
to extend credit, undisbursed lines of credit, and standby letters of credit. Those instruments involve, to
varying degrees, elements of credit and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance
sheets. The contract or notional amounts of those instruments reflect the extent of involvement the
Company has in particular classes of financial instruments. The Company uses the same credit policies in
making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-balance-sheet instruments.
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NOTE K - OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK (Continued)
Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of
conditions established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since some of the commitments are expected to
expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash
requirements. The Company evaluates each customer s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis. The
amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by the Bank, upon extension of credit is based on
management s credit evaluation of the borrower. Collateral obtained varies but may include real estate,
stocks, bonds, and certificates of deposit.
A summary of the contract amount of the Company s exposure to off-balance sheet credit risk as of
December 31, 2005 is as follows:
Financial instruments whose contract amounts represent credit risk:
Commitments to extend credit
Undisbursed lines of credit
Commercial and standby letters of credit

$ 355,000
29,577,759
70,700

NOTE L - DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial instruments include cash and due from banks, interest-bearing deposits in banks, federal funds
sold, time deposits, investments, loans, stock in the FHLB of Atlanta, bank-owned life insurance, deposit
accounts and borrowings. Fair value estimates are made at a specific moment in time, based on relevant
market information and information about the financial instrument. These estimates do not reflect any
premium or discount that could result from offering for sale at one time the Company s entire holdings of
a particular financial instrument. Because no active market readily exists for a portion of the Company s
financial instruments, fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding future expected loss
experience, current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various financial instruments, and other
factors. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant
judgment and, therefore, cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly
affect the estimates.
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that value:
Cash and Due from Banks, Interest-Earning Deposits In Banks and Federal Funds Sold
The carrying amounts for cash and due from banks, interest-earning deposits in banks and federal funds
sold approximate fair value because of the short maturities of those instruments.
Time Deposits
The fair value of time deposits is estimated using rates currently offered for instruments of similar
maturity.
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NOTE L - DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Investment Securities
Fair value for investment securities equals quoted market price if such information is available. If a
quoted market price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market prices for similar
securities.
Loans
For certain homogenous categories of loans, such as residential mortgages, fair value is estimated using
the quoted market prices for securities backed by similar loans, adjusted for differences in loan
characteristics. The fair value of other types of loans is estimated by discounting the future cash flows
using the current rates at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings and
for the same remaining maturities.
Accrued Interest
The carrying amounts of accrued interest approximate fair value.
Stock in Federal Home Loan Bank of Atlanta
The fair value for FHLB stock approximates carrying value, based on the redemption provisions of the
FHLB.
Investment in Bank-Owned Life Insurance
The carrying value of life insurance approximates fair value because this investment is carried at cash
surrender value, as determined by the insurer.
Deposits and Borrowings
The fair value of demand, savings, money market and NOW deposits is the amount payable on demand at
the reporting date. The fair value of time deposits and borrowings is estimated based on discounting cash
flows using the rates currently offered for instruments of similar remaining maturities.
Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk
With regard to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk discussed in Note K, it is not practicable
to estimate the fair value of future financing commitments.
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NOTE L - DISCLOSURES ABOUT FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Risk (Continued)
The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the Company s financial instruments, none of which
are held for trading purposes, are as follows at December 31, 2005 and 2004:
2005
Carrying
amount
Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks
Interest-earning deposits in banks
Federal funds sold
Time deposits
Investment securities available for sale
Investment securities held to maturity
Accrued interest receivable
Federal Home Loan Bank stock
Investment in bank-owned life insurance
Loans
Financial liabilities:
Deposits
Borrowings
Accrued interest payable

$

4,904
4,607
5,453
13,441
6,083
628
529
1,338
112,693

2004
Estimated
Carrying
fair value
amount
(In thousands)

$

129,069
12,543
238

4,904
4,607
5,453
13,441
5,942
628
529
1,338
112,642
129,128
12,465
238

$

2,717
3,396
4,680
4,316
10,908
1,663
443
272
1,285
88,114
108,624
1,667
107

Estimated
fair value

$

2,717
3,396
4,680
4,316
10,908
1,685
443
272
1,285
88,446
109,012
1,670
107

NOTE M - EMPLOYEE AND DIRECTOR BENEFIT PLANS
401(k) Plan
The Company has a 401(k) Plan (the Plan ) in which substantially all employees participate. The
Company makes matching contributions equal to 100 percent of the first 6 percent of an employee s
compensation contributed to the Plan. Matching contributions vest to the employee equally over a fouryear period. For the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, expense attributable to the Plan amounted
to $62,836 and $48,836, respectively.
Stock Option Plans
During 2002 the Company adopted, with shareholder approval, an Employee Stock Option Plan (the
Employee Plan ) and a Director Stock Option Plan (the Director Plan ). Each plan makes available
options to purchase 76,461 shares of the Company s common stock for an aggregate number of common
shares reserved for options equal to 152,922. No options were granted prior to 2003. On August 31, 2003
options to purchase 125,682 shares of common stock were granted. All options granted originally were
scheduled to vest over five years, with 20% vesting on the first anniversary of the grant date, and 20%
vesting annually thereafter. During 2005, an amendment was made to the plan providing for accelerated
vesting of all options, resulting in all options being immediately vested. The acceleration of vesting
resulted in compensation expense of $19,812 for 2005. All unexercised options expire ten years after the
date of grant. A summary of the Company s option plans as of and for the years ended December 31,
2005 and 2004, giving effect to 5% stock dividends in both 2005 and 2004, is as follows:
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Stock Option Plans (Continued)
Shares
Available
for Future
Grants

Shares
in Plans
At December 31, 2003

152,922

27,240

-

2,756

152,922

29,996

-

551

152,922

30,547

Options granted/vested
Options forfeited
At December 31, 2004
Options granted/vested
Options forfeited
At December 31, 2005

Outstanding Options
Weighted
Average
Number
Exercise
Outstanding
Price
125,682

$

(2,756)
122,926
(551)
122,375

$

Exercisable Options
Weighted
Average
Number
Exercise
Outstanding
Price

10.43

-

$

10.43

24,586
-

10.43
-

10.43

24,586

10.43

10.43

97,789
-

10.43
-

10.43

122,375

$

-

10.43

The weighted average remaining life of all options outstanding as of December 31, 2005, all of which
have an exercise price of $10.43, is 7.7 years. The fair value of each option granted in 2003 was $2.12,
and was determined as of the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, assuming a riskfree interest rate of 3.25%, a dividend yield of 0%, volatility of 0%, and an expected life of seven years.
Employment Agreements
The Company has entered into an employment agreement with its chief executive officer to ensure a
stable and competent management base. This agreement provides for benefits as spelled out in the
contract and cannot be terminated by the Board of Directors, except for cause, without prejudicing the
officer s right to receive certain vested rights, including compensation. In the event of a change in control
of the Company, as outlined in the agreement, the acquirer will be bound to the terms of this contract.
The Company also has entered into agreements with three executive officers which provide for severance
pay benefits in the event of a change in control of the Company resulting in the termination of such
executive officers or diminished compensation, duties or benefits.
Employee Stock Purchase Plan
The Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the "Purchase Plan") is a voluntary plan that enables full-time
employees of the Company and its subsidiary to purchase shares of our common stock. The Purchase Plan
is administered by a committee of the Board of Directors, which has broad discretionary authority to
administer the Purchase Plan. The Company's Board of Directors may amend or terminate the Purchase
Plan at any time. The Purchase Plan is not intended to be qualified as an employee stock purchase plan
under Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
Once a year, participants in the Purchase Plan purchase the Company's common stock at the lesser of: (a)
eighty-five percent (85%) of the fair market value of the common stock on the date of grant, or (b) eightyfive percent (85%) of the fair market value of the common stock on the purchase date. Participants are
permitted to purchase shares under the Purchase Plan up to a maximum purchase amount not to exceed
$25,000 in fair market value.
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Employee stock purchase (Continued)
As of December 31, 2005, 40,000 shares of our common stock had been reserved for issuance under the
Purchase Plan, and 6,880 shares had been purchased, all of which occurred during 2005.

NOTE N - PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL DATA
CB Financial Corporation became the holding company for Cornerstone Bank on June 8, 2005. Following
are condensed financial statements of CB Financial Corporation as of and for the period ended December
31, 2005 presented in thousands.
Condensed Balance Sheet
December 31, 2005
2005
Assets:
Cash on deposit in subsidiary
Investment in subsidiaries
Total assets
Liabilities:
Junior subordinated debentures
Other liabilities

$

75
15,535

$

15,610

$

5,155
14
5,169

Total liabilities
Stockholders equity:
Common stock
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive loss

9,640
960
(159)

Total stockholders equity
Total liabilities and stockholders equity

10,441
$

15,610

Condensed Statement of Operations
Period Ended December 31, 2005
2005
Equity in undistributed net income of subsidiaries
Interest income
Interest expense
Other expense
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742
3
(138)
(20)

$

587
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NOTE P - PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL DATA (Continued)

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows
Period Ended December 31, 2005
2005
Operating activities:
Net income
Equity in income of subsidiary
Compensation expense as result of
vesting acceleration of stock options
Increase in other liabilities

$

587
(742)
20
14
(121)

Investing activities:
Investment in subsidiary
Dividends received from the Bank

(5,155)
121
(5,034)

Financing activities:
Proceeds from junior subordinated
debentures
Issuance of common stock

5,155
75
5,230

Net increase in cash

75

Cash, beginning of period

Cash, end of period
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DIRECTORS
John C. Anthony
Partner: Anthony, Moore and Tabb CPA's
Thomas E. Brown III
Chairman of the Board
Chairman and CEO of Brown Oil Company
Robert E. Kirkland III
Owner/Manager of Barnes Motor & Parts Co., Inc.
Judy A. Muirhead
Owner/ Manager of JAM Properties, JAM Rentals
and JAM Investments
W. Coalter Paxton III
President of Paxton Mini Storages, Inc. and PBS
Storage, Inc. and Manager of Paxton Bonded Warehouse, Inc.
Norman B. Osborn
President and CEO
Cornerstone Bank
Gregory A. Turnage
Owner and President of PLT Construction Inc., PLT Concrete Services, Inc., PLT Utilities, Inc. and
President of T. & H. Electric, Inc.
S. Christopher Williford
President and Owner of Southern Piping Company, Inc.
David W. Woodard
Secretary for Cornerstone Bank
Law Partner, Connor, Bunn, Rogerson & Woodard
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
Norman B. Osborn
President and CEO
G. Brooks Batchelor
Executive Vice President, Sr. Business Development Officer
Robert K. Ladd III
Executive Vice President, Chief Lending Officer
Robert W. Kernodle
Executive Vice President, Chief Information Officer
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General Corporate Information
Office Location
3710 Nash Street North
Wilson, NC 27896
www.thecornerstonebank.com
Regulatory and Securities Counsel

Stock Transfer Agent

Brooks, Pierce, McLendon
Humphrey & Leonard, L.L.P.
P. O. Box 26000
Greensboro, NC 27420

First-Citizens Bank & Trust Company
Corporate Trust Dept.
100 East Tryon Road
Raleigh, NC 27603
Independent Auditors

Dixon Hughes PLLC
2501 Blue Ridge Road, Suite 200
Raleigh, NC 27607
Common Stock
The Company had 1,014,228 shares of common stock outstanding which were held by approximately
1,346 holders of record (excluding shares held in street name) as of December 31, 2005. The North
Carolina Commissioner of Bank s prior approval is required for the payment of any cash dividend by the
Company. To date, the Company has not paid any cash dividend.

Market for the Common Stock
There is no public trading market for the Company s common stock. Certain sales have been facilitated
by the Company in 2005 and 2004, all of which were, to the knowledge of management, at prices ranging
from $12.38 to $15.00 per share. The price paid for the Company s common stock in the last trade
known to management to have occurred during 2005 was $15.00, which trade occurred on December 23,
2005.
Annual Shareholders Meeting
The 2006 Annual Meeting of shareholders of CB Financial Corporation will be held at 10:00 a.m. on May
25, 2006 at Something Different, 3342 Airport Boulevard, Wilson, North Carolina 27896.

Annual Report on Form 10-KSB
A copy of CB Financial Corporation s 2005 Annual Report on Form 10-KSB, as filed with the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation, is available without charge to shareholders upon written request to
Norman B. Osborn, President and CEO, Cornerstone Bank, 3710 Nash Street North, Wilson, North
Carolina 27896.

This Annual Report serves as the annual financial disclosure statement furnished pursuant to the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation s rules and regulations. This statement has not been reviewed or
confirmed for accuracy or relevance by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.
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